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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2010 3:20 PM

To: 'Randy Wright' '

Subject: RE: address changes

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

" Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and Improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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Q8 Customer Satisfagtion Survey

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 2:37 PM
To: corphelp; Drew Sutheriand
Subject: address changes

To whom it may concern,

Can you please change the mailj ses on file for the following:

Millenia Chiropractic LLCXL09000075911

to: 5179 South John Young Parkway, Orlando, FL 32839

Sutherland Chiropractic LLC (L08000083277)

o 6388 Silver Star Road, Suite 2A, Orlando, FL 32818
Thank you

Randy

Randy Wright, CPA

1732 Covendale Lane

Port Orange, FL 32128

Office 386-322-8754

Cell 386-589-5525
Fax 386-767-3592
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